
Addendum #1 to bid 18-7001-DS-H 

 

Question:  Was a mold test taken in this building?  If so, may I have a copy of it?   

Answer:  Yes, report attached as a pdf. Titled Data Quant Spore Count Direct Exam UPBM MB200 AHU2. 

 

Question:  I have a question on the bid document for the duct cleaning.  Page 7 states,    "All flexible 

duct to be removed and replaced but no improvements or upgrades are requested. Winning bidder shall 

provide the new flex duct? Vendor to provide Hart and Cooley steel reinforced/insulated or approved 

equal. Fastened at both ends with Panduit straps or approved equal." 

The drawings I have show that all ductwork terminated at the supply vents are hard piped and no 

flexible duct at all.  Can you clarify the statement or the drawings please?   

Answer:  Original as-built may show hard duct to all diffusers but any renovations would have added 

some flex. Everything I’ve seen so far has flex. At least 4’per diffuser. 

 

Question:  Where can I get the above referenced drawings?   

Answer:  There are five drawings attached to this email or a following email. Basement and then 1st to 

4th floor.  

 


